PSTITION FOR A SPECTAL HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF '
PSTITION OF ' BEFORE THE
' ZOND0 COMISSINER
1 OF BALTTMORS COUNTY

For a Special Hearing
7o the Zoning Commissicner of Baltimore County

PLRINE LAMASTER

Tetltlorar

horety patitions for a Special fearing, under the Zoning lav and
Sogulations and Restrictions of Baltisore County, to dotermine

hethor ar not the petitionsr had a lawful nonconforsing use

on the date of the adopticn of the said fegulations and Restrictions

to parmit the continmnce of such use.

¢ Baltinore Countye

Location of prportyt 2908 Tuncalk Avenue, Dundalk, in the 12th
District of

%M

Titlomr

— Tetlilomer

Addreasi6136 Woodlv Road, Dundalk 22, ¥ds

CUIT CCURT FOR

Vs s BALTINCRE CCU

Msc, Ho. 5, folio 206

Cuse No. 1528

April 17, 1956, Judge Floyd J. hintner- Appesl disuissed

o opinion filed)

OHUZEED by the Zoning Cozmissioner of Baltinore

County this _ 22nd _ day of Aprdl, . 1985,
that tho subject Eattor of this petition be sdvertised in

& nevspaper of general circulation throuchout Baltisers
County and that the property be posted, es Tequircd by the
Zoning igulntions ad Act of

josbly aforvsaid, and thet
& public hearins thoreon be had 1a the office of the Zoning
Coaudasioner of Baltiuore County, karyland, on the 230d
day of x « 1995, at 1119 otclock

NOTICE (¥ ZONTNO [EARIND
124h Dlatricy

THE PUBLIC is herely nobified tiat thewe will be a hearing ‘efors
the Zoning Commissionar of Baltinore County, in the Boand Rocm, 2
the Reckord Puilding, Towsom, Marylands
On ¥onday, My 23, 1955

2% 1000 aume

pose o s tearing baing to deternize vbotber nrmtnnru.
Ly m, eWkear, | .ru'x Yo silowd S0 comtizm o ontor

e under the and Restrictions st ?;rgnnmx oae,
Tuméalky in tho Letn District of Daliinare Comrs

#0.00
RECRIVED of Gsarge D,

Edwards, attorney for
Florine Lancastor, mtittocer,

s of Twaty ($20.00)
being cost of retition for Spectal Baring,

By Order of

Vogta T damay Sdvertistng am pa ting proparty, 2504 Dundalk Avenmm,

Zening Comnigsiomr Dundalk, 12th District, a1t tunrs . 3

| of Baltincre Countys

Puy,
2ok Dellars,

" Zouing Comsiaatoner
of Beltizors County

. Zontng Connisstener,

FEARDD ¢
Monday, May 23, 1955
= at 1000 an,

Reckord Builing
Tovson, Maryland,

X-82

Jume 1, 1955

Kearoth C. Proctar, sq.,
103 West mnp ks Rvooms,
Towson ki, Maryland

Goarge D« Edvards, Exe
9 Dunkirk Building
Dundalk, 22, }d.

%1 fetition for a Special fbering
Freerty of Horina Lancastar,
Dund. 12th Dis

Tas fatision for o Opoctal b u-rm; -
garty of Viorios Ia
2905 Dundalk Ay

\2tn Dheedcs
Dear Mr, Proctors

Aprid 19, 1955
Dear Mr. Edwardss

- -nnlolw copy of my Order passed
1n the above matter, d-vln( Potitionar the right Lo um
the mbject property for the operation of a Beauty Shoppe.

I have today passed my Order, in the abow
matter, dorylng the right of the petitiomr Lo use sald property
for tho oparation of a Feauty Shoppe for Teasons s in th
attached Copy of said Ordars

Goorye D. Béards, S9aey
28 1z,
Tk 22, o Very truly yours,

Toar M

. Edwardas
555 you requested a
In your ebter of April 7, 1955 you request
of Tty ab 2 mdalk
gpocial hearing rogarding tho um operty ot 200k Dl

er Boauty S
Aveaus, Florine x.mun o e T touis

Vory truly yows,

Zoning Ccamtaslomr

Zoning Comaissicner

% uicn the enolo
T S

a post the property and iy you of tho date o
bearinge

cc1 David D. Merrill, Bsq.,

Very truly yours,
Dundalk 22, Hargland

Zoning Comaissioner

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY

D O I A

< 5
(s P

3 ~2/~(:< :’j,

S P




. TN 1088

GEORGE D. EDWARDS
ATTORMEY AT Law

June 2, 1955

Wilsgo H, Adams
Zoning Commissioner

30; on Avenue
Towson 4, ¥arylaid

Doar Mr, Adams: Ro: Property of Florine Lancaster
2905 Dundalk Averue

B

12th Klection District,
Baltimore County, Maryland

Your Petitioner, being aggrieved and damaged by the decision

,of the Zoning Commissioner dated June lst, 1955, in the above captioned
matter, hereby appeals the decision of said Zoning Commissioner to the
Board of Zoning Appeals,

Wy check in the amount of Thirty Dollars ($30,00)
thereon is enclosed. Y {120:00) eemerizg oonts

Goorge Do Edvards, Ssqe
219 Dunkisk
Dundalk, 22, e

fes Febition for a Spectal learing =

Hmdﬂlﬂ-h-m!

Febition for &
P of Floring Lancaste:
A

AP Al

oy Spocial learing ~

Very truly yours,

George D, Sdwards

Doar iy Edwards:

Doar Mre Kdwardet

I Bave today passed my Order, in bhe abow
mbter, donying the Tight of the pesiticmer %o use sald jreperty
for the cperaticn of a eauty thoppe for reascns stated in the
attached copy of said Crdere

1 today pacsed my

miter, daying the righ of the petitiomer to proporty
for tho cperation of a Leauty Sheppo fer reascns stated in W
atached ooy of sald Orders

Vory truly yowrs, Vory sruly yowrs,

Zoning Comnicatonor

©os David Do Verrill, %3,
B
Tundalk 22, Marpland

Jume 9, 1955

ursday, Jum 23, 1955

fied of a

at 10100 a.me 2

Bord of Zoning Apreals

ouns 1 to Bowrd

counsel for petitioner

n for a Spoctal Fuar
Juzs 9, 1955 oo ronconfor

" " protestants

st
Hoquty “hoppe = 2905 Dundalk Aves,
Florine Len 2 Potisioner

.00
RECZIVID of Gacrze De Edwards, atorney for

Doar Mre Proctors

Florine lamsaster, petitiomsr, the sus of Thirty ($30.00)
cals

The Baard of Zening App-als of Balt'~wve
1ts Order on August 10, 1955, finting the

-

omissioner rendered in the above mattre

Tellary, being cost of appeal o o Board of Z

of Ealttacre County, froa the deoision of tha Zoning Comissioner
of property for Beauty Shoppe, 2905 Dundalk
Avenus, 121% Districts

T.aa enclosing a cupy of said Order for

ae

ng the
Very teuly yours,

Zonirg Comnissiomr

Hovomber 1, 1955

.20

RMCETHD Ovorgs Oo Sdwards, Abtormy for ‘lorins lacester,
potitiongr, the swa of $.20 being cost of certifisd coples of
Papsrs #iled in the mttar of wnpeal %0 the Cireutt Court of
Talttaore County ooncsrning property, 2505 Dundalk Avere,

12th Platricte

August 11, 2955

o1 otition Zor a Smetal foa
catoring Yomonfaming we for
Geautys hoppe - 2905 Dundalk Avo,,
Mertns Lawmstar, fod .

Doar Jtre Morrills

The Smrd of Zonlng Aspeals of Saltinore Oomnty
Fassdd 1ts Order an Auguot 10, 1955, affiming the docizicn of
the Zoning Cow-issicm: romo ‘tho abos ]

stated in copy of maid Ondor attached horeto.

Vory sruly yours,

Zoning Cameisaionar

o1 George De Ewards, Eeqe,
Dunicirk Pulldirg
Baltinars 22, M,




0 75 RAPORILE TE JUDIR 0P SID COURT 5

mw;m«mmummx.umww :
nm,mgn.mﬂunvmb.mmmbn‘d‘d
your liooort i
mmmmm-—-.m-ﬂwd
mtm-m,m«wmwpa—lumu-
s 2905 Dandalk Avemis, 12h Kleckion Bistrist, Dultimre Coudy Yarslasd, en
wum..xm.mmmmmmmwp--u
wmmmw;mmhu&-m”
maxmmwm-mmmmunw—-mm
then axistii repllationc,

mst on Jareh 114, 1955, your Petitioners applied for sn alterstis

20 reate the cald property 11 ordew thet 4¢ by better adapted £
aocupetion, That the seld persit was gravted by the Saltizare Cowity

porit
said hame
Belliing gineer an darch 23rd., 1955

your Petitionors were pat bo

3¢ Thad
ad Tepalnss
ko That on ek 30th, , 1955, the nev Zonig Fegations for Baltisore
oy beeae effostive ad shortly thereatter g Petitioners vere notified
\ tho Zontng Cosmtsaisper of Jaltimors Cowty that the sald vse s & vielation
of the new repilations,

5. That an fxy 23rd., 1955, your Petitionaro acked foxr and were gramod &

before tha Zerdng Coussiober of Baltingre Cowdy, te detersine

heurirg
ether & Lsuhil ponsonforming ws existed an sald priperty at the tims of U
adoption of tho new Zoning feplaticas and Rostrictiond.
that & I

That e Jwne lot., 1955, ieZondng Comvisstener Orderwd

Avguct 11, 1955

David Do forrill, Esey
Dunkirk Build
Dundalk 22, M.

o1 Putleion for a Spuaial Fearing 1o
detornine Hoooo wo
Eoauty 2905, Diodalk Avoe

Tho B of Zoaing Appeals of Paltimore County
"unnm; the decisicn of

e Zoalng Gom stems randered in the abov: matier for roasens
statad in copy of said Order attached hetotos

Vory truly yours,

Zentng Camissiona

co1 George D ¥eards, Stey
Bal ttmere 22, Mo

)

u&udmmm

roat Exponse 4n yaking seid alterstions

M
u-:—u..ns.mm—-wﬂm

.mmummamAﬂmmw

&u-mmmn-wm-\-mmx -
nu-mm.,xm,mmammu‘hn :

mmwmmwua—uwmwm <

Cand asbdas of Beird of Zerdng Appeals, sd therafors, sppesl. therelre sod

mnuimmmuﬂ-xummdm
mmmmmummww:——. 4
(1) That the sction and dessstion of tha Board of Zening Appesls
sonbrary to v, a4 sstiterprotation of the 1av aid the faste ad tharetorn
sas & dstaks of both Law and Tact. ‘
(z\mmuunmmamnumumu
constitutes an artitrery ed capricious act and & gross abuse of adeinistretion
dsaretion, 2
(3) That the sald action and decision of sald Board ‘s wnsupported
by ey sutficiunt ard sukstastial evidence prodiced befor the sald Boaxd,
(4) That your Petitioners will, i greted permission by this Homorsbla
ozt to sulmdt testisony bafore it, satisfastorily and fully show o thds

court, that the said Board has asted arbitrarily, capriciously and diserimtnatively.

(5) And for other good and pufficient reasons as wdll be shown at. the
bsaxing hereons
MURORE your Petitioners Preyt
(a) That & Writ of Certiorard be issuod by this Honorsble Cows, directed
40 4™ Board of Zoning Appuals for Baltdmore County, prescriling the tize
within which & retum t'eroto must be made and served upon relators Attorney.
(b) That this Honorable U=t reverse, set aside and anmml the Order
of the Foard of Zoning Appeals for Saltizore Cousty, dated August 10th., 1955.
(¢) That. the Soard of Zeing Appeals of Baltinere County be. required to
Tisinal papers ssted wpon by it, o
¢ such retwm shall comcisely set
rial %o show the grounds and

Troturi to the Honorsble Court the o

eortified or suors coples thereof, end t

such other facts as ray bo pertinest

zother Ath & transoript taken at the

dectsion of the Order eppealed fros,

ad coples of all exhibits filed

hearing 4a this matter, before

FIORDIE LANCASTER [
JULIUS B. LANCASTER, :
255 Dundalk Averns,
Dundalk 22, Maryland ; N TR
CIICUIT COURT
v '
1 FOR
CHATLES He DOING $
CARL Fo VOR'SH S
n. Board of Zoning Appeals 1
Baltinors Cownty,

fm Ly Yaryland '

RN RN

\ER 10 VEIT OF CRATIORART AXD CRIGINAL AKD
e T¥IID COPIES GF FROGKEDDIOS ISFOIE THE
Z0MTNG CORIISSIONER AND BOARD CF 2DNING APPEALS

orwmecomy
Mre Clarks
Plaase file, Goo

TTTamel e
Board of Zoning

of Mltinore

4

e

U aara m%umm-*h"m“w
Rl

8 5 0 et . i

i B, e

. GTATE OF FARCLAD
COURTY OF DAL

zmgmrumm day of Jugesy, 1935 bafore we,
the sdweriber, & Notary Puilis of tho Staté of Mryland, 4n and Sw Ao

To by

. Uy 7l sekl: fn e form of Lo that 40 Hbbar aid fasks oot 26rth
4n the foregaing Petition for Wit of Cartiorart ad Appoal ave trus and
corrost £o the hest of thelr lnoadledge s belief,

Notary Puilde
FLORING IANCASTER t
o 3, LStz
Dundalk A s
ks 22, Hargiand ™ e
'
e 1 CIRCUIT COLRT
H, DODNG '
GARL ¥y VORDEN e
DANIZL W, HUERRS '
The Beard of Zoning
als of Ealtinore ' BLTDORE COmITY

70 THE HONCRABLE, THS JUDGE OF SATD COURTS

Ard now coma Charles He Dodng, Carl ¥. Voiden and Danisl
W Bubers, constitubingt he Bourd of Zoning Appeals of Bl timare
County, and in answer tothe writ of certicrari directed r_dnst
thea {n this case, herewith retum the rezord of procesdings had in

the above entitled matter, concisting of the following certified coples or

origiml pipers en file in the office of the Zening Department of
Baltincre Courtys
a0 nrmz m joos o ox Z0NINO.

Yoo 202X COeq3sTom:
April 22, 1955  Petition of Florine Lancaster for a mm.u
hearing to deteraim na

manconfuraing u;
Eopery ab 2905 Duncalk Ave., Rth mnrtu,

. *  Order of Zoning Ocmelssioner i dizeetig aovee
Siscmors and posting of - date of
Moaring oot £0e Hay 235 1958 a6 10100 4 ar

Yy, Certificate of publication in nevspsper, filed.

Ly ety Certificate of posting fileds

. !
ety 10 /0 et
"‘“‘"‘“""’*’-sm-m m&m-mnqm:’
A caye o v e ot i et 18 -

llturwv Mmmuh_‘“m’

¥ ﬁnmumhumhmqummwuu.f

-;a’unn-bwquu-éw,w-nmwum

:uwu-umhﬂummm, Wit tlled befere 14
Wmmmmr«.nqhnmunv@.\j 3

Yo -ahoy the Froud of the decialon and Onder sgpealad fros, 1

Yay 23, 1955 At 1010 a4 me hearing beld on e

Zontng Comtsstomr, cave held mub o wriay
Jum 1, Ordor of Zoning detormining that s lawful

nencenferuing wse dces not exist on me-st

Properiy for opsration of a Beauty Sh

LA A Ordor of appeal to the Board of Zeming
Appeals of
Baltdncre County from d
iy iy feoision of Zeaing Camm

raBad Hoaring on sppeal bafore the Bt
Appoals, Ve, the Boord e iie

Auga 20, * Onder of Bourd of Zou A wing
deoiston af Zontng Camiesimmars =1L
"o, o | Esor nr\h-:l and .ma tothe Ciroutt
Court £ 1 tore Comty serred on the
Hourd of zm..
Sept. 20, * Transortgh of twet taeny taken at the
® poal
hearing before the Board
Inarin of Zoning Appeals,
Application for Aulitng Forais asd Dutld
auad by Bulldings Do
a mmm-?’mmﬁ: T

Eriefs filed by counsel for peiiticns md
cownsel for protestamte. |

Nov, 2, * et ¢
| > e acy ngs filed in Clreuts Court for

Rocord of proceedings pursuant to vhich satd Order
a3 eatered and said Ioard acter are pemanent reccrds of the Zening
Dpartsent of Baltincre County as are also the uss élstrich maps and
your faspondente respectively suggeet that it would be incomwniens
and dnmppropriate to f1le the came in this procesding, bub your
Pospontents will procuce any and all such rules and rogudéicns
toguiher dth the goning use district maps at the Mearing on this
Petition or vhensvor directed to do w0 by this Courts

Bespectfully mubmitted

R T



FETITION FOR A SPRIAL FEASING
A TAWFUL NONCONFORMING EEAUTT S|

nosnum.km, nummtoruup
ore County - Florine lLarcaster, Petitionsr.

Upon hssring on the within petition to duternine whether or
not the potitioner had a lmeful non-conforming use existing on the
effoctive date of the adoption of the Zoning Regulations and Re-
strictions for Baltinore County on March 30, 1955, to operate &
Boauty Shoppe in the aubject property, this Boari i3 of the opinion
from the testinony presented that the property has never been wed
for wiy purpose other than & residence and that at the time of the
adoption of tho Regulations and Restrictions on March 30, 1955,

the residence vas vacant and remined vacant until the applicants
moved in, in the first week in May 1955.

It was contended before this Board that while the subject
property tas never been used as a Beauty Shoppe it was purchased
and alterations begun for this purpose prior to the adoption of the
new Zoning Regulatious and Restrictions on ¥arch 30, 1955 and that,

tiorefore, the spplicants have a non-conforming use for a Beauty

Shoppe upon the premises.
This Board holds tht the Zoning Regulations and Restrictions

applicable to home occupations, do not permit the operatien of a
Beauty Shoppe in a residential area since the operation of a Beauty
Stoppe is purely a comercial enterprise and camnot be construed as
a professional office or studio sich as are pomitted in residential
zones.

August,
It is this 10th day of Sxx 1955, ORDERED by the Board of

Zoning Apreals of Baltinare County, that the Onder of the Zoning

Commissionor rendered in the above mitiar $a horely affimed.

1 FETITL

04 AT SHOPPE,
rict of Baltim
Fouttioner

3908 Duilk Avena, 12th
moro County = ¥lorine Lan:

Upan hearing on the xithin potition to dotermine whothor or
not the potiti lawful nonconforming nse existing on the o
date of the a m-, of the Zning Regulations ani dostristions to op
3 Inauty Shoppe, f-om the tostimony prosentod in this case e proparty
has nover been used for any purpose ot done at
the tim of the wdopticn of the Ro 3 ettome o tazch 20,
1955, the un’Al the Lancaster
atly movsd in, in the firat veok in May 1955.

ot ive

rom the abovw facts, it is the op! mxnn af the aning Comnissionsr
of Balt: nbrs .oumy that a nonconforming use to ate a Beauty Shoppo did
not exist on the subjec operty on the .!hctlvv_ d:nn of the a"aptio'\
of said Regulations and Hesirictions, therefore:

1 is this /&¥. _ day cf Jum, 1555, ORDERED by the Zoning
Comaissiomr of Ealtincre County that a lawfvl nonconforming use did not
exist on '\xch 30, 1?55, the date of the adoption of the 7Aﬂ|ﬂl’iun3 and
Restrictions, right of the potitioner to uss said property
for the q.u.':i{en of a Eoauty Shoppe is hareby doniod.

o A
6 Comtaslons

MOTICE OF ZONDNG HEARTNG

he public is heroly notifisd that there will be a hearing before
the Zonins Canxissioner of Baltisore Comnty on

purpose of this lmaring boing to deternioe vhathor or not,
Zoation 5007 of the Zoning Regulations and Rastrictions of Bl inore
County, the' Florins Lincaster Feauty Shop, had a lawful nonconforming
usa onthe date of the adoption of sid Regulations and festrictions
%o ermit the continuanco of such uzs aisl-uhethes—ornet—an-epoiioa-
14.00Sor-a-bublding-porit

The businass sought to b conductad as a nonconforming use
consists of a Beauty Shep located at 29Q8 Dundalk Avenw, in the
12th District of Baltizore County.

At satd time and place all parties having any STREENT—
mat will

interest in this be heard.

o
Zoning Commissioner
of Baltimore County.

GEORGE D. EDWARDS
aTTOm 4T L

April 7, 1555

Wilsie He Ads

% Comnissionars
303 W ton Aves
Towson L and

Florine iancaster Ba:

Dundalk 22, Yaryland

for a Spscial Harizg in the abova captionsd
The Baltizore County Zoning

1 respactly a:
sattor, as provided for by Artisle
Regulations, I onclose herawith =y Zheck i tho ameunt of Twenty
Dollars (§20.00) covering costs therecns

1 would appreciate end han‘y requost that the hearing be held at
the oarliest posaible

Very truly yours,

George D, Edwards

g B Clermctec

219 Dunkirk

David Do Morrill, Soq,
ing
Dundalk 22, Meryland

o

Septe 20 33
County Camnissicners " A

Cost of certif’sd :n;v e petition for
X 4 spocial hoar! and
other papers filed in ~ur of a nnmonrnmin:::: of
Jromerty ab 2505 g Aveaua, 12th D:
rine

Lanca ter, potitioner .20

State of Maryland, Baltimare QGounty, Set.:

To _Charles. M. Doing, Carl Fa_Vohden, 14
The Board of Zoning Appeais of Baitlions County

YOU ARE COMMANDED, that the record and proceedings i

Florine lancaster, Julias E.

with all things touching the xame, as fully and perfectly in b

or names the pa

waid, or cither of thet, are called in the same, you send

tue CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY,

Associate Judge of the Circuit Court for Baltime presiding,

ately after receipt of the same.

WITNESS, the Honorable.. JOHK_Bo GONTI

Baltimore County, thi

1th eeeiday of. APFLly 2955,

Insued this.......

/,,4 Ao 2

Florert: %../(4.» i
&
A“""’ s F-G05 /(r«,k./(./// Y/

the Honorable. JORN B._Gontrum

together with this writ, immedi-

Tacation of Si JZ:@/U./MT%‘:»/;/;?

Chief Judge of the Cireuit Court for

Posted by /.,((W(f ,,[ ‘{%‘nnué/

dun U6y 2955

BOLD OF JUING APPRALS OF DALTDNO® COUNTY

Assigmers: for Thursiay, Jum L3y 1955 « 10100 ause

Potitica for Spocial loarizg 40.dsternine nonsenfersing
wse fer Boauty Shoppo = 2905 Dundalk Averme

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
ZONING DEPARTMENT OF BALTIMORE COUNTY
Towsen, Maryland ey

insl. 1 ./’1/4/

B >
Fvamnir 2505 Wpvelele




Testisony recerded in the case of Florime Lancaster, 525 -

Mr..Merrilly

tion of Florine lancaster ‘o deteraine wder
ty, vhother or not the
the
e tod by
tastants are reprosented by attorney,
Tor the rocurd, M Camizeiomr, K. David E. Merrill is also associated
‘counsel.

o points and T think ths best, way to pressnt
ey o shof viut da being danie and what is conterplated
%o bo done there and for that wo'11 call Mm larcasters

s there anything beint dom there?

A tie mamnnt, eince this thing M cose ap we Could have suspended
 Sut what hor intention is - x titnk that ber teatimony vould
tatnken that point clearly, I bolieve - Cominsioner will fird

tht is still within the sass work G the axisting soning regulations.

Mra, La T -

Before we atart, Twould like to call the Commissiomris attention to the
fact that this property has been misdescribed in the application and
consequently in the notice.

You mean tho acdress?

Yes, The corract address is 2905 Dundalk Avenue and it is given in the

application as 290k.

I heard that there vas a misprint in the newspaper but it was posted

properly so =

The application itself ¥as in ervors

The aplication itself vas in error but the petitoner

protestams are here and the people are here that Tonid he. aFfected by
w0 -

There's no doubt about that =

¥, Comisatoner for sy colleagats informtion, 1call *hat to the

nd 1t was supposed ba corrected on the

nr.vious iverstacmanty T dontt. im0 whatrar. it vas oF noty T dldn't
an opportunity tc look and ses, but I call that to the atteation

odiacany aftor th firat insertions

Wndch ever attorney is going to do the qmsnuuw I wish you vould give
your name first, so thatit xould be in the recol

Just the two of us. I have ono operatore
Are you living $n 2505 Dundalk Averve?
Yes.

Amd you have been living there since February?

W, Lascastars Ghy no. Ve bought the houwse in February. We've been there, it wiil

Mro Norrills

bo two weeks Wedrasday.

And of course you nven't conducted any beauty operation in that house
at all.

Mrs. Lancaster: Nos

¥r. Merrill:

And what was it used for prior to your purchasing the rroperty?

Mrs. Lancaster: People lived trere, it was a residence.

¥r, Nerrills

Am it Tas been a residerce for some period of time hasn!

Mrs. lancaster: Yos. Am it will contime to bes

Mr. Merrill:

And what is this convarsation you were supposed to have with Dre
Tows

Mro. Lencaster: You wat me to repeat it?

Mr. Merrill:

Mrs. lancaster: Well the last day Dr. Towson worked,

Mr. Merrillt

Yes.

1as tu s office to got my
his ho

£ 4k up for o ety w8 Yo wait S0 00 sbtarue Jum st b
5, 1t's built exactly 1 use = 0 e did. I thought the house
T4 been 263 becaae I mvo slvays 1iked o houso buts he told me

that it " 4n't been.

Did you talk to anyone else there in the neighborhoods Did you talk
Dro Touson's father?

Mrs. lancaster: No, I did not.

Mro Merrill:

Did you talk to tho Tutt

Yo, the Tuttles were way out —— but I talked to Mes. Tuttles
friend, ¥rs. ? and she uidn"- seen to think that they would mind
but evidently they do.

In any event, as 500n as you put a sign up there on the property,
thare vas objection raised vasa't 111

Yes, and T would also 1ikn to add that ¥rs. Eylers thought it was a

vonderful ides and Krs. 7 too, ther are both &y frisnds 1n that one
ock.

Wall, ansver my: cuestion, as soon as you put a sigiup people i protest.

Yes, they did.

Tavid B, Merrill:
Attorney for the Petitioner

Mre Merrill: Oive your nawe and address, please.

Florine Lancanster

2905 Dundalk Avemia

Me. Merrilly And hov long have you fad this houso at 2905 Dundalk Avemue?
¥ Lancaster: You men when we bought t?

N Mezrilly o Yese

Mrs. Lancaster:
Mr. errill:
Mrs. Lancaster:
¥ro Merrill:
Mrs. Iancaster:
Mro Merrill:

. Marst

Mrs. lancaster:

Mro Merrill:
Mrs, Lancaster:
Mr. Merrill:
Mrs, Lancaster:
Mr. Merrill:
Mrs. Lancaster:
Mr. Merrill:
Mrs, Lancaster:

Mr. Merrills

Mro Merrilli

Mre. lancaster:

Mro Merrills

Mrs. Lancastert
Mr. Merrills
Mrs. larcaster:
Mr. Morrilly

Mra. lancaster:

Mr. Merrill:

Mrs. Lancaster:

Mr. Merrill:

Mrs, Lanc:

In February.

And where d1d you 1ive before that tine?

6736 Noodly Road.

A vhere is thet vl th respect to 2905 Dundalk Avema?

Well, it's directly across the street-car tracks, about one blocke
About a block away?

Yes.

¥iat vas yow intantion tn buying the property at 2905 Dundalk Averue?
Mr. Commissioner, I ﬁ’m The pﬁtiunn/ln deternine a non-conforming
\se and 3 not what sho intanded to do but what use is actually

1 believe that the intention for the use of property is a very

—eee= part of - whather or not she has a non-conforming use and her
intention is always important (1 tre Merrill
int) =

As far an T'a concoméd va'll hoar all the tentimony on both sides=
This whole thing has to be heard

Woll, T don't intend to have a beauty shop shere, I just like to act
a3 a beautician in my own home so that I can be with =y
T tave a baby two yoars olde

How long have you beon engaged in beautician work?
About twenty years.

And where Ms your place of business been?

You rean since T mve been in kiltimore?

Yes.

33 South Dwndalk Avemses

And where 13 that vith respect to 2905 Dundalx Avenuo?
About a Block avay = ncross the streetecar trackss

Do you interd to pive that up once you are operating in yowr home 7

How core you put a aign up there Hrs. Lancaster?

vell, T hud firat intended to tave a beauty shop there and we put the
eign up to ostablish our buainess, but if I can't have a boauty shop
there, T ndght just 'bo & beautician in Ry ovn hooa. Werk by Ryselfe

But, you weren't Teady to move in there and operate a beauty shop

at that tim were you?

Yoo

And you were sti1l oporating at 38 S. Dundalk Avenue, weren't you?

Yes.

Well, apadn, T ask you why was it that you put the siem up?

Seauty chops had boen zoned to home occupation in Vovenber I md been
told by Hr. idans ard then my attomey found out that the 30th er the
Jlat of March, I think, that it was no longer going to be the law.

So, we did trat to establish that = to put the idea oy vt

wanted to work there.

And trat was done after the 30th of March, then vasn't 1t?

The 30th of March was when it was done. But, we hadn't intended

to lave that large sigm there.

How do you fix that date as the date when you put tho sign up?

Woll, T resestior very carrectly, because our aticrrey vas thers in

on st that tine sad they told hin trat that law ¥as going to g0

¢ effect. I'd Like to knos how a lav can be put in and taken
st 50 quickly teo.
'3 5 law sinos January 2nd, 1945 the date of the adoption of

¢ Rogulations of Baltimore County, a beauty shop
coneidered a home 00CUPa

There
the first Zoni
;& barber shop were

Mrs. lancaster: AlL that time.

¥ro Adamt

% in July of 1953 the Zoning Comiasionar b bﬂhn mysels
o inthe g

fegulaticns = a recoms wonded cf
T B tod and prahiived & besuty
ahop a3 @ home occupation.

Meau Lancaster: That was in July?

¥rio Adams:

Tiat vas in July of 1553, Thare has been so mry o prior under the
old regulations as home ocel the tine thought from

Mrs. lancaster:
Mo MeTill:
Mrs. Lancaster:

Mo Merrills
Mra, Lancaster:
Mro Merrills
Mrs. Lancaster:

Mr. Merrills

Mrs. lancaster:
Mr. errilly
Mrs. Lancaster:
Mro Merrills
Mrs. Lancaster:
Mr. Merrills

Mrs. Lancaster:

Mro Merrill:
Mrs, lancaster:
Mr. terrill:

Mra. Lancastert

Mro Marrills

Mra, lancaster:

Mr. Merriils

Mra. lancaster:

Mr. Morrill:

Mrs. Lancarter:

Mro Merrilly

Mrs. lancaster:

Mr. Morrill:

Yos, 1 think so.
Now, just wt was it that you bave the intention of doing?

Well, to be 3 beautiGian in my home 80 that I could be with my
fanily, I enjoy the work and I intend to keep at ite

Do you intend to employ anyons?

ot in my home, no.

Vo you intend to have a large operation there?

To.
ml;nnmmmwummuhmm,nw-wummtyour

You mean wat wo did to the house?

Yos.

Well we tore down the front parlor and made it largor --=

And what sart of expense have you incurred?

Woll, its been right mwch, but we hopo it will be worth it —-
Have you established any sort of signs or anything of that jwrt?

Well, we did at first to establish the idea that I went in to vork
there, but we took it down and I dea't have to have a sign axcept just
a vory small one.

You took it down on wint occasion = why?

I could not He ts poine sounds like sho said
one of her neighbore had

Well, before you started making any alterations was there any

complaint from the neighborhood?

No, I trought overyons agreed to it = that it would be nice, I mean
right in that vicinity right in that block.

Do you know whather or mot they knew what your intention was?

Wall, Dr. Towsos knew. i was the one +ho surgested that I buy the
houso and fix up ue place tiere to wrk. | T vao in tho office
at day that ho worked and Just kidiingly I acked hia to let
o b\v his house, because I knew ho vas
11, why don't you buy the house next oor
pride up 1ike this = Just take tiie sunparlor off ard make an addition=
that vould be nice.

How far along had worked progressed befere there wore any objections
rado to you?

Bight ik, iy I (Ea"CORBRO o nn0 8 Flaesi e roof
% of the sides up, I think.

You said tmt Dr. Towson suggeated you buy that house, row, where is
house?

Right next door to noe

Next door, on which side?

7y o afforts this clungs was rade which 1 feel. 1a sorrect and
I'n sure everybody olse feols ia corrwct that
you alior ¢wom to o in as & homm occupaticn they're
t do the work thomselves exactly as you testified to
their friends and thedr neighbors- if that's all it was,
bo fine but, those neighbors like the work tioy reccrmend
olso, they brirg scwbody else, their friends bring sone=
Doy alse ami’110s Just too much vork for a venan to do ber solf
s0 she needs sona outaide help. Thoe business keps building and
and the first thing you know you have a comworcial businoss in the
home and it just wrecks the neighborhoods Now, I realize that I
an the one who rade the mistake when I changed this regulations and
an the one that made the correction in thoge now regulations so
That, it vas fust o short period betveen tha tims that the snende
ment was made witil these row Regulations caze out = it scemad like
R ictoss task to po shead and advertise anothor Changs to. correct
trat situation when these new regulations were going to take care
of it, 10 it was done on March 30th

¥el, you see T talked o Hr. Adass in October and that's when he
m tht it vas going to be made a law and Novesber the bth
b fact, vas what o told me, "t was roins to bo 4 hoas cocupations

Trt's right, I'nMr. Adams. I'm the man you talted to. You also
fad your attorney call and I explaired to your atiorroy tat 3 hose
cccumtdon (beauty shop aa a hone ~+{on) would no longer
oist. aftar the. sicption of the ne Feguiationa by the County
Condaaioners. I had no way of telling shat day that wouldbes
Thora'a another beauty shap oporator in Dundalk in the same boat.
She bought a house down in - off of Nort Road, someplace =
abo dlntt call me ome, but The calisd = mnc, tims, 1wvas

I didn't know it vas two
of then, because I could o
beauty shop was not in oporation at the t
adopted trwse nov Foplations, they would be out of luck) becsuas
you can't fave a non-conforaing use if t: we does not exist.

¥r y I hat. a
the doternined use, there 13 a long series - determinations
of what ~ that does not mean actual use at the time the regulation

wo and it ray be at that time tho Tri1ding or whatever it i3y
The building ia g0
he - Company case
invélved a-stable.

used for a stable and nt. care up and the
hat cazo that even though i¢ vas not 3a actual use at the tim
intention of the cwmer

gttt tms viat 1 me for that thare o
foraing ue there. t you will be able to establish
bere, that the Lnicastarts bought tho proporty with this idea
pecifically in mind amd they went to raths:
" 4120 fron Mra. Larmastar’s testinory that bor use 1z to

Xrs, lancaster:
Mro Merrilly

Mrs. lancasters
Mo Merrilly

Mra. Lancaster:
Mro Merrilly
Mrs. lancaster:
Mr, Proctort
Mra, Lancaster:
Mr. Proctort

Mra. Lancaster:

Mro Proctor:
Mrs, lancaster:
Mro Proctors
Mrs. lancaster:
Mro Proctort
Mra. Lancaster:
Mro Proctor:
Mrs, lancastert
Mr. Proctor:
Mra. lancaster:
Mr. Proctort

Mrs. lancaster:

Mr. Proclors
Mrs. Lancaster:
Mra Proctors
Mra. Lancaster:
Mr. Proctort

Mra. lancaster:

Mr. Proctors
Mrs. lancaster:

Mr, Proctor:

Tie's 2907, I think,

i be necessary for you to have 1
m‘“wm ¥ ota of equipment, A you are oper=

Hou

m’:ﬂn'lmhwm-!:Ikhtm‘llbow-ﬂnlulhn‘-

Nou

Other than =

Just a swmll plaque - 1kv a Dr. would hava.

Now you are presently operating at 38 South Dundalk Avenue?
That's right.

And, how long have you conducted a beauty shop there?

Tlll" Well, this last time I've hln there sirce tenbe;
a boauty shop there cnce before, e

September of %7

That's righte

And you say you did have a shop there once before?

Yos I atarted that thing about twelve yoars ago.

Tow long ¢id you operate tiere when you were there before?

Alzost two years, I think = two amd one half.

And during the intervening period did you operate at 6736 Woudly Road?
Well, not as a eauty shop, no, but I did do sem of my neighbors hair.
In othor words you did do beautician work there at Woodly Road?

Yos.

You have been continually in businest for how lons now?

Well, I haven', been contimuously in busiress not since T had my
ahop before on 38 S. Dundalk Avenue = I imd two children in botween,

Alright, nov wat size shop do you have on 33 5. Dudalk Avemuo?
Yeil, 1415 11, Just one room.

What equiprent do you havet

You man essentials?

Yos.

Woll, I have tw dressing tables, two etntre to Gressing tabl
four”dryors, four chairs ond a shaspoo chair i o

Hou about equipment for permanent waves?

Vo don't have a o rmanent vave machine.

How many poopls operate in this shop?
b=

— in = cptnion the overall pleturs snyhey and tharetae - s trve

a non=conforming use am Mrs.

Lancaster, I think did everythin

do that

probably wouldn't heve oven n bousht the howe.

neighborhood of thirteen thousand

Merrillt

Adanst
rerrills

Adars s

Nerrilla

put four thousand dollars in
Iundred dollars in a hearing plat
s comsideratle axpende AT of uhich tonda 1o supper
a homo beautician ard one reason they Tols that they
"in raking these thinga is that the vould huve som
Now she certainly has
as you say tho business booms and 25 oms poopie. hear about
Ior then it will becono a comsercial operation, now that ds not
Lancaster's case becawe I think that

shat1l do justwat she
were a question
of business building up she would
at 38 Dundalk Avenue.

Lanc
thing that this clause says, now here cuza
T thin & dve1ling vhich 18 incidontal

perso:
ts or rembers of the
ment is use excopt sich

ot wot have s mon-confarsing e 43 of arch J0th to cperate
a beauty shop.

voll, before that she - hame cecupation in order to fall into the
Zoning Regulations then, would sho no

Corrects
it vas, the lav is as far as she is concerned as far as he:
St ratton is cocerned is the sam nor as it vas before arch Soth.
o Harch tho 30th she coull have had Iar boaity shep
in hove o cupations m & e
Fa e ".L:.n.;nu o 'i-m inwimn, 70
g o it s hatr bruah and & conb
fron woll take care of lor nelghbor's business, but tatha the ety
way.
Tor tre atle of - - - 5% wold e e ter advantage in the event tha%
he vanted to =~ if we ll‘.blll'-d that she had a non=conforring
use iz of that date and ¢

No sir. Befor!

n-v. actly what who mu)d have to do and that!s wrat T'K deciding
now ision, in my opinion, she did not have a nof-
nforming use as of the time March 30th, the date of e adoption
52 the new Zondng Regulaticns so that a non-conforming -
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Mr. Adams 1

Mr. Edwards:

Mr. Adams:

Mr. Merrill:

Mr. Adams:

Mrs. lancaster:

Mr. Adams:

Mrs. lancaster:

Mr, idamai

Mr, Edwards:

Mr. Adams:

decisicn is subjoct to appwal.

One more thing I m_ght bring forvh is that there is an provizion
in the present Zoning Regulations tha% if the person has made an
application Section 103 and 10k = that if the Prelimimary Plan
has been submitted to the Planning Commission and aprr=iud = or
tentatively aprroved ( including any approval made sutject to
any condition or conditions) under the then exisin; official
prodedure in Baltimore County, prior to the adoption of these
Regulations, It may continue.

You're jumping the real meaning, That is a sui~division pin and
the reason paragzph 103.1 in these regulations is thai it doesn't
even come closa to this - its the group house builders (this was
put in there at their request - there had to be a stopping point
of when you could tuild a fifteen foot house and when they started
to build an eighteen foot house so in order for a builder - a group
house tx 1lder = to build a sixteen foot house he had to have his
plans approved prior to the date of the regulations (adoption of
these regulations) by the Plamning Commission.

Its your interpretation that it does not go beycnd that group housing.

Mr, Commissionsr I call your attention to the fact that it ulso
specifically says 'or parcel) of land' and certainly a parcel is
not a sub-division or a developrent. It could be op~ specific
plece of ground and I also call your attention to the fact that
this pemit for theerection of the sun parlor is dated March 23rd,
1555 and the work had begun before that cate.

T have already checlaithe permit and the permit was for the re-
moval and the reconstruction of a sun parlor on a residence and
said nothing whatsoever to do about a business of any kind .

Woll, she intended to use dhp sun parlor as a home occupation.

The only t! g I can say is he missed the boat. She should
have been in there operating bebre March the 30th, she would have
been in business. There is no s in contimuirg: to argue any
further. is my docision and 1ike I sasd befare, it is
subject to appeal.

Well, did you know in October that that law was going to fo out
of effect right away?

For two and a half years the Planning Conmission had been working

on these new Zoning Regulations. For two yvars, I've been working

with the Plaaniny Commissfon un the new Zoning Regulations. There

after story in the nesspapers every paper, local papers
c un, the news, put everybody on

these - . W have had public hearings,

I have had public hearings here befare me, the County Commissioners

befors them - four public hearings.

Well what threwgh threw me off - you said that in Novesber the law
14 be that you could have for home occupation and I had no
idea that it would run for just four months.

That's what happened.

I can see that the issiorer has made his mind up. There's
ro further use in arguing the case here. We will file xmt an
te appeal of course.

of the d of my order

Your appeal can be filed 3

-9 -

Date of Appoal Hearing  £35%5-X  12:h Dste

Jume 23, 1955 = 10300 aeme
2905 Dundalk Ave.,
Property of Flarine Lmcaster
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